
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION: DISTRICT CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT TEAM 

INDEX 1: STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT SUBCOMMITTEE  
 
DATE: March 31, 2015         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The District Continuous Improvement Team Index 1: Student Achievement sub-
committee will present a review of district improvement goals and plans for 15 - 16 that 
impact all students’ achievement. Presentation will be made by Dr. Taylor, 
Subcommittee Chair for Index 1: Student Achievement and subcommittee members 
Robyn Fawcett, Leslie Coody, Roger Cox, Christie Lozano, Robin Peterson, Lee Rivera 
and Ashley Perales. 
 
 
 
 
 
 ******************** 
 

No specific action required. 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tom Crowe       Carolyn Gonzalez 
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for 

Curriculum & Instruction 
     


